

# LEVEL 2.0 BEGINNER ENGLISH ENHANCEMENT COURSE

(ONLINE LEARNING)

This fully online, self-study general English course is designed for those with minimal English and aims to provide students with basic language skills at beginner level.

Six topic-based units help students learn basic vocabulary by subject, with each unit divided into the separate language skills of reading, writing, listening, speaking, and vocabulary and grammar.

Each topic includes approximately 1.5 hours of teaching video containing exercises and activities, with each video lasting approximately 15 minutes. To be successful, you should actively work through each video, pausing the recordings at given points to undertake activities that reinforce the learning.

Learning to speak a language well involves learning to think in that language, which means practising what you learn. In particular, you should find time to practise your speaking skills with a study partner, family member or friend.



### **Programme Highlights**

### Speaking, Listening, Reading, Writing:

The four main skills are practised through a range of activities, listening exercises, reading passages and beginner-level writing tasks. The topics are grouped by themes to facilitate language learning, and are supported by the following vocabulary subjects and grammatical structures:

### Grammar:

Range of basic grammar, such as adverbs, present simple questions, verbs *can/can't*, past simple of the verb *to be*, regular and irregular past tense verbs, past simple questions, the verb *want* and the verb phrase *to want to*.

### Vocabulary:

Routines, times, days and dates, months of the year, prepositions of time, parts of the body, ordinal numbers, life events, transport and travel, holiday activities, verb phrases about wants, things you can buy, and describing objects, colour and size.

### **Programme Options**

There are two course options:

### a) On-demand video:

Access to the learning videos. Students work through the video-based course in their own time.

### b) Tutorial package:

Provides full access to the on-demand videos as in Option A, but also includes five tutorial sessions for additional guidance and speaking practice.

# **Learning Outcomes**

By the end of the course, students will be able to demonstrate the following skills:

**Speaking:** Be able to answer questions, make arrangements, make requests, express apologies and thanks, communicate when travelling by train, and say goodbye.

**Listening:** Be able to understand subject, context, and meaning through listening to audio and watching videos of conversations, discussions, and people interacting.

**Reading:** Be able to understand meaning from text by reading a range of short passages on topics such as routines around the world, amazing people, international customs, culture in 1986, fashion, and international travel.

**Writing:** Be able to make arrangements through email and text messages, describe skills and interests, express written apologies and thanks, blog about a journey, and sign off in letters.

## **Programme Duration and Fee**

### a) On-demand video:

Access to course materials for one year from date of registration. (Fee: RM50)

### b) Tutorial package (inclusive of certificate)

Access to course materials for one year from date of registration. Tutorial sessions are run for one hour a week for five weeks. ( Fee: RM198 )

## Offered at

**INTI** International University

Intakes for tutorial sessions: JAN, MAR, MAY, AUG & OCT

INTI INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY DU0222(N)
06-798 2000 • Persiaran Perdana BBN, 71800 Putra Nilai

NEWINTI.EDU.MY fb.com/INTI.edu